

Eluned Morgan MS
Minister for Health and Social Services

22 July 2022

Dear Eluned,

Inquiry into Violence Against Women, Domestic Abuse and Sexual Violence – migrant women

Thank you for giving evidence to the Committee as part of our inquiry.

During our session we briefly discussed the monitoring of access to mental health provision for migrant women, and we noted comments by Dr Payne that the collation and monitoring of data is “a work in progress at the moment”. We would be grateful if you could provide further details on what work is being carried out at the moment, in particular if you could elaborate on what is currently being collected and to what extent it is analysed, and what further work you may be carrying out related to this data.

We look forward to receiving your response.

Yours sincerely,



Jenny Rathbone MS
Chair, Equality and Social Justice Committee